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RECEIVE~

CLERKS OFFIBEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD OCT 142005
PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ) soNd

Complainant, )
)

vs )
PATTISON ASSOCIATESLLC, an ) No. PCB 05-181
Illinois limited liability company, ) (Enforcement— Air)
and 5701 SOUTHCALUMET LLC, an
Illinois limited liability company, )

)
Respondents. )

ANSWER

NOW COME respondents,PATI’ISON ASSOCIATESLLC and 5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC, by its attorney,NealH. Weinfieldofthe law firm Bell, Boyd & Lloyd LLC,

and herebyanswerstheComplaintfiled in theabove-captionedcaseas follows:

COUNT I

1. This Countis broughtagainstRespondent,PATTISONASSOCIATESLLC

(“Pattison”), an Illinois limited liability company,on behalfof thePEOPLEOF

THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneralof theState

of Illinois, on herown motion andat therequestof theIllinois EPA pursuantto

Section31 of theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct, 415 ILCS 5/31(2002)

(“Act”).

ANSWER: Admit.

2. This Countis broughtagainstRespondent,5701 SOUTHCALUMET LLC

(“5701 Calumet”),an Illinois limited liability company,on behalfof thePEOPLE

OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneralof the

Stateof Illinois, on her ownmotion, pursuantto Section42(d)of theAct, 415

ILCS 5/42(d)(2002).

ANSWER: Admit.



3. TheIllinois EPA is an administrativeagencyestablishedin theexecutivebranch

of theStategovernmentby Section4 of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002),and

charged,inter alia, with theduty of enforcingtheAct.

ANSWER: Admit.

4. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,Respondent,Pattison,wasandis an

Illinois limited liability companyin goodstanding. Pattisonwasandis alsothe

contractorhiredto conductrenovationactivitiesin the 18-unitapartmentcomplex

locatedat5701 SouthCalumetAvenue,Chicago,Cook County,Illinois (“site”).

ANSWER: Pattisondeniesthat it conductedany “renovationactivities”, as suchtermis

definedin theNESHAPregulationsbetweenMarch25, 2003,when5701 South

CalumetLLC purchasedthesiteand October30, 2003,whencontractorshiredby

RespondentslawibIly conductedasbestosabatementanddisposedactivities.

5. At all timesrelevantto this Complaint,Respondent,5701 Calumet,wasandis an

Illinois limited liability companyin goodstanding. 5701Calumetwasand is also

theownerof the 18-unitapartmentcomplexlocatedon thesite.

ANSWER: Admit.

6. On October15, 2003,the Illinois EPA performedan inspectionoftheapartment

complexon thesiteafteran interior demolitionhadbeenperformedon the

complex.

ANSWER: Respondentsadmit that theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgencyperformed

an inspectionof thesubjectapartmentcomplexafterinteriordemolitionhadbeen

performedon certainfloorsof thestructurenot including thebasementlevel.

Respondentsdenythat suchinterior demolition betweenMarch 25, 2003,and
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October30, 2000,cameinto contactwith, or removedasbestoscontaining

material,or constituted“renovationactivities” asthat termis definedin the

NESHAPregulations.

7. On October15, 2003,the Illinois EPA inspectorobserveddisturbedsuspect

materialon the floor andapproximately12 linear feetof suspectmaterialon pipes

leadingfrom a boiler in thebasementarea.

ANSWER: Respondentslackpersonalknowledgeof theveracityof theallegationscontained

within this paragraphandthereforedenythesame.

8. On October15, 2003, a sampleof dry, friable suspectmaterialobtainedfrom the

northeastpartof theboilerroom in thebasementtestedpositive for 20%

chrysotileasbestos.

ANSWER: Respondentslack personalknowledgeof theveracityof theallegationscontained

within this paragraphandthereforedenythesame.

9. On October15, 2003, a sampleof dry, friable suspectmaterialobtainedfrom the

a pipeabovetheboiler testedpositive for 10%chrysotileasbestos.Thecomplex

hadnot beeninspectedprior to therenovationactivities.

ANSWER: Respondentslack personalknowledgeof theveracityof theallegations

concerningthenatureof asbestosfrom apipeabovetheboiler andthereforedeny

thesame. Respondentsdenythat theyconducted“renovationactivities” as

definedin theNESHAPsregulations. Respondentsadmit that to thebestof their

knowledge,IEPA did not inspecttheapartmentcomplexbeforeOctober15, 2003.
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10. On October15, 2003,theEPA inspectormeasuredwhereapproximately350 feet

of linear pipinghadbeenremoved,leavingapproximately12 feetof linearpiping

intact in thebasementof 5701 SouthCalumetAvenue.

ANSWER: Respondentslack personalknowledgeoftheveracityoftheallegationscontained

within this paragraphandthereforedenythesame.

11. On October21, 2003, microvacuumsamplingswere takenatthe site, two of

which showedelevatedlevelsof asbestosfibers in thebasementof 5701 South

CalumetAvenue.

ANSWER: Respondentslack personalknowledgeoftheveracityof theallegationscontained

within this paragraphandthereforedenythesame.

12. Theamountof dry, friableasbestos-containingmaterial (“ACM”) observedin the

basementexceeded260 linearfeet.

ANSWER: Respondentslack personalknowledgeof theveracityof theallegationscontained

within this paragraphandthereforedenythesame.

13. TheRespondentscausedor allowedfriable ACM to be deposited,uncontained,

throughoutthebasementofthecomplex. By suchimproperhandlingoftheACM

andfailure to follow appropriateemissioncontrolprocedures,Respondents

allowedasbestosfibers to be releasedto theatmosphere.

ANSWER: Denied.

14. Pursuantto Section 1 12(b)(l) of theCleanAir Act (“CAA”), 42 USC 7412(b)(l),

theAdministratoroftheUnited StatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgency

(“USEPA”) haslisted asbestosas ahazardousair pollutant.
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ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsoflaw and

therefore,no responseis required.

15. Asbestosis a known humancarcinogen.

ANSWER: Denied.

16. Section9(a) of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2002),providesas follows:

Nopersonshall:

a. Causeor threatenor allow thedischargeor emissionof anycontaminant
into theenvironmentin any Stateso as to causeor tendto causeair
pollution in Illinois, eitheraloneor in combinationwith contaminants
from othersources,or so as to violateregulationsorstandardsadoptedby
theBoardunderthis Act;

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin thisparagraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

17. Section201.141oftheBoard’sAir Pollution Regulations,35111. Adm. Code

201.141,providesasfollows:

No personshall causeor threatenor allow the dischargeor emissionof any
contaminantinto theenvironmentin any Stateso as,eitheraloneor in
combinationwith contaminantsfrom othersources,to causeortend to causeair
pollution in Illinois, or so asto violate theprovisionsof this Chapter.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

18. Section3.115 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.115(2002),definesair pollution as:

“AIR POLLUTION” is thepresencein theatmosphereof oneor more
contaminantsin sufficientquantitiesandof suchcharacteristicsanddurationasto
be injurious to human,plant, or animallife, to health,or to property,or to
unreasonablyinterferewith theenjoymentof life or property.
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ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

19. Section3.165 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.165(2002),definescontaminantas:

“CONTAMINANT” is any solid, liquid, or gaseousmatter,any odor,or any form
of energy,from whateversource.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

20. Section3.3 15 of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2002),definespersonas:

“PERSON” is any individual,partnership,co-partnership,firm, company,limited
liability company,corporation,association,joint stockcompany,trust,estate,
political subdivision,stateagency,or anyotherlegal entity, or theirlegal
representative,agentor assigns.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

21. Respondentsare “persons”asthat termis definedin Section3.315 of theAct, 415

ILCS 5/3.315 (2002).

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin thisparagraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

22. Asbestosis a “contaminant”as that termis definedby Section3.165of theAct,

415 ILCS 5/3.165(2002).

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.
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23. From at leastOctober15, 2003, to approximatelyNovember3, 2003,

Respondentscausedor alloweddry friable asbestoscontainingmaterialto enter

into theatmosphere.

ANSWER: Denied.

24. As theparty that conductedor managedtherenovationactivities,theRespondent,

PattisonAssociatesLLC, hascaused,threatenedor allowedthedischargeor

emissionof asbestosinto theenvironmentso as to causeair pollution in that dry,

friable asbestoscontainingmaterialswereimproperlyhandled.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsfurther denythat theyconductedrenovationactivities as

that termis definedin theNESHAPsregulationsbetweenMarch 25, 2003, and

October30, 2003.

25. As theownerof thepropertyon which therenovationactivity wastaking place,

theRespondent,5701 SouthCalumetLLC, hascaused,threatenedor allowedthe

dischargeor emissionofasbestosinto theenvironmentso asto causeair pollution

in that dry, friable asbestoscontainingmaterialswereimproperlyhandled.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsfurtherdenythat theyconductedrenovationactivitiesas

definedin theNESHAPsregulationsbetweenMarch 25,2003, and October30,

2003.

26. By allowing dry friable asbestoscontainingmaterialsto remainin a friable state,

exposedto theelements,Respondentshavecausedor allowedair pollution in

Illinois in violation of Section9(a) of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002)and35 III.

Adm. Code201.141.

ANSWER: Denied.

406344/ER 7



WHEREFORE,RespondentsPATTISONASSOCIATESLLC and 5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequeststhat this Boardenteran orderagainstComplainantandin

favorof Respondentsandfor any otherreliefthat this Boarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT II

— 17. Complaintreallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1 through15

and20 through21 of CountlasparagraphsI through17 of this CountII.

ANSWER: Respondentsreassertandherebyincorporatetheiranswersto paragraphs1

through17 of CountI astheir answersto paragraphsI through17 ofCountII.

18. Section9.l(d)(1) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.l(d)(l) (2002),providesas follows:

No personshall:

1. Violate any provisionsof Sections111, 112, 165, 173 oftheCleanAir
Act, as now orhereafteramended,orfederal regulationsadoptedpursuant
thereto;or.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

19. Pursuantto Section11 2(b)(l) of theCleanAir Act (“CAA”), 42 USC 7412(b)(1),

theAdministratoroftheUnitedStatesEnvironmentalProtectionAgency

(“USEPA”) haslisted asbestosasa hazardousair pollutant.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsoflaw and

thereforeno responseis required.

20. Section 112(d)oftheCAA, 42 USC 74 12(d), titled, EmissionStandards,provides

in pertinentpart as follows:

1. TheAdministratorshall promulgateregulationsestablishingemission
standardsfor eachcategoryor subcategoryof majorsourcesandarea
sourcesof hazardousair pollutantslisted for regulation. .
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ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

21. Section112(h) of theCAA, 42 USC 7412(h),titled, Work PracticeStandardsand

OtherRequirements,providesin pertinentpartasfollows:

1. Forthepurposesof this section,if it is not feasiblein thejudgmentof the
Administratorto prescribeor enforcean emissionstandardfor control of a
hazardousair pollutantor pollutants,theAdministratormay,in lieu
thereof,promulgatea design,equipment,work practice,operation
standard,or combinationthereof,which in theAdministrator’sjudgment
is consistentwith theprovisionsof subsection(d) or (0 ofthis section

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

22. OnJune19, 1978, theAdministratordeterminedthat workpracticestandards

ratherthanemissionstandardsare appropriatein theregulationofasbestos,43

Fed.Reg. 26372(1978),andtherefore,pursuantto Section112 oftheCAA, the

USEPAhasadoptedNational EmissionStandardsfor HazardousAir Pollutants

(NESHAPs),includingasbestos,40 CFR61, SubpartM.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsoflaw and

thereforeno responseis required.

23. Section61.141 oftheUSEPA’sNESHAPs,40 CFR61.141 (July 1, 1997),

provides,in part,asfollows:

All termsthat areusedin this subpartandarenot definedbelow aregiven the
samemeaningasin theAct andin subpartA of this part.

Asbestosmeanstheasbestifonnvarietiesof serpentinite(chrysotile),riebeckite
(crocidolite),cummingtonite-grunerite,anthophyllite,andactinolite-tremolite.

CategoryII nonfriableACMmeansany material,excludingCategoryI nonfriable
ACM, containingmorethan 1 percentasbestosasdeterminedusingthemethods
specifiedin appendixA, subpartF, 40 CFRpart763, section1, PolarizedLight
Microscopythat, whendry, cannotbe crumbled,pulverized,or reducedto powder
by handpressure.
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Demolitionmeansthewreckingor taking out ofany load-supportingstructural
memberof afacility togetherwith any relatedhandlingoperationsor the
intentionalburningof any facility.

Facility meansanyinstitutional, commercial,public, industrial, or residential
structure,installation,orbuilding (including any structure,installationorbuilding
containingcondominiumsor individual dwelling units operatedasaresidential
cooperative,but excludingresidentialbuildingshavingfour or fewer dwelling
units); any ship; andany activeor inactivewastedisposalsite.For purposesof
this definition, anybuilding, structure,or installationthat containsa loft usedas a
dwelling is not considereda residentialstructure,installation,or building. Any
structure,installationor building thatwaspreviouslysubjectto this subpartis not
excluded,regardlessof its currentuseor function.

Friable asbestosmaterialmeansany material containingmorethan 1 percent
asbestosasdeterminedusing themethodspecifiedin appendixA, subpartF, 40
CFR 763 section1, PolarizedLight Microscopy,that, whendry canbe crumbled,
pulverized,orreducedto powderby handpressure.If theasbestoscontentis less
than10 percentasdeterminedby a methodotherthanpoint countingby polarized
light microscopy(PLM), verify theasbestoscontentby point countingusing
PLM.

Owneror operatorofa demolitionor renovationactivity meansany personwho
owns, leases,operates,controls,or supervisesthefacility beingdemolishedor
renovatedoranypersonwho owns,leases,operates,controls,or supervisesthe
demolition or renovationoperation,orboth.

Regulatedasbestos-containingmaterial(RACM) means(a) Friableasbestos
material,(b) CategoryI nonfriableACM that hasbecomefriable, (c) CategoryI
nonfriableACM that will be or hasbeensubjectedto sanding,grinding,cuttingor
abrading,or (d) CategoryII nonfriableACM that hasahighprobabilityof
becomingorhasbecomecrumbled,pulverized,or reducedto powderby the
forcesexpectedto acton thematerial in thecourseofdemolitionor renovation
operationsregulatedby this subpart.

Removemeansto takeour RACM or facility componentsthat containor are
coveredwith RACM from any facility.

Renovationmeansalteringa facility or oneor morefacility componentsin any
way, including thestrippingor removalof RACM from a facility component.
Operationsin which load-supportingstructuralmembersarewreckedor takenout
aredemolitions.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required. To theextenta responseis required,the

allegationis denied.

24. Theapartmentcomplexasreferencedhereinis a “facility” asthat termis defined

in4O CFR61.141.
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ANSWER: Admitted.

25. Theremovalofasbestosat theapartmentcomplexconstitutesa “renovation” as

that termis definedin 40 CFR61.141.

ANSWER: Denied, No asbestoswasremovedfrom theapartmentby Respondentsbetween

March 25, 2003,andOctober30, 2003. Further,theallegationscontainedin this

paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law andthereforeno responseis required.

26. Respondent,PattisonAssociatesLLC, as theentity that operated,controlledor

supervisedtherenovationactivities,was the “operatorof the,renovation

activities”, as that termis definedin 40 CFR 61.141.

ANSWER: Denied. No asbestoswasremovedfrom theapartmentby Pattison,andno

renovationactivitiesoccurredat 5701 SouthCalumetLLC betweenMarch 25,

2003, andOctober30, 2003. Further,theallegationscontainedin this paragraph

constituteconclusionsoflaw andtherefore,no responseis required. To theextent

that any responseis required,Respondentsdenytheallegationscontainedwithin

thisparagraph.

27. 5701 SouthCalumetLLC, as theownerof theapartmentcomplex,wasthe

“owner of therenovationactivities”, asthat termis definedin 40 CFR61.141.

ANSWER: Denied. No “renovationactivities” occurredat 5701 SouthCalumetLLC

betweenMarch 25, 2003, andOctober30, 2003. Further,theallegations

containedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law andthereforeno

responseis required. To theextentthat anyresponseis required,Respondents

denytheallegationscontainedwithin this Paragraph.
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28. Theasbestos-containingmaterialfound in thecomplexis “regulatedasbestos-

containingmaterial (RACM)” asthat termis definedin 40 CFR61.141.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

therefore,no responseis required. To theextentthat anyresponseis required,

Respondentsdenytheallegationscontainedwithin this paragraph.

29. Section61.145(a)ofTitle 40 of theCodeof FederalRegulations,40 CFR

61.145(a)(July 1, 1998),as adoptedin Section9.1(d)of theAct, titled Standard

for demolitionandrenovation,provides,in pertinentpart,asfollows:

(a) Applicability. To determinewhich requirementsof paragraphs(a)(b)
and(c) ofthis Sectionapply to theowneror operatorof a demolitionor
renovationactivity andprior to thecommencementofthedemolitionor
renovation,thoroughlyinspecttheaffectedfacility or partof thefacility
wherethedemolitionor renovationoperationwill occur for thepresence
of asbestos,includingCategoryI andCategoryII nonfriableACM. The
requirementsofparagraphs(b) and(c) of this sectionapply to eachowner
or operatorofa demolitionor renovationactivity, includingtheremovalof
RACM as follows:

* * *

(4) In a facility beingrenovated,includingany individual
nonscheduledrenovationoperation,all therequirementsof
paragraphs(b) and (c) of this sectionapply if thecombinedamount
ofRACM to be stripped,removed,dislodged,cut, drilled, or
similarly disturbedis

(i) At least80 linear meters(260linear feet)on pipesor at
least15 squaremeters(160squarefeet)on otherfacility
components.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

30. Respondents,asownersand/oroperatorsof therenovationactivity, failed to

thoroughlyinspecttheapartmentcomplexfor thepresenceof asbestosprior to

commencementof renovationactivities or at any time, in violation of theClean
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Air Act, ormorespecificallytheNESHAPfor asbestosand,therefore,arein

violation ofSection9.1(d)(l) of theAct.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsfurtherdenythat theyconducted“renovationactivities”, as

definedby NESHAPregulationsbetweenMarch 25, 2003, andOctober30, 2003.

Thelaw cited by claimantsin this paragraphis inapplicableto thecaseatbar

becausetheydid not conductrenovationor demolitionactivitiesto which this

sectionapplies;therefore,defendantsdenythe same.

31. TheRespondents,by their actionsor inactionas allegedherein,haveviolated

Section9.1(d)(l) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1) (2002)and40 CFR

61.145(a)(2002).

ANSWER: Denied.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsPATTISONASSOCIATESLLC and5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequeststhat this Boardenteran orderagainstComplainantsand

in favor of Respondentsandfor any otherrelief that this Board deemsjust andproper.

COUNT III

— 28. Complainantreallegesand incorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1 through

28 of Count II asparagraphs1 through28 of this CountIII,

ANSWER: Respondentsreassertandherebyincorporatetheir answerto paragraphsI through

28 of CountII astheir answersto paragraphs1 through28 of CountIII.

29. Section61.145(b)(l)of USEPA’SNESHAPs,40 CFR 6l.145(b)(l)(July 1,

2002),titled Notification requirements,providesasfollows:

Eachowneror operatorof a demolitionor renovationactivity to which

this sectionappliesshall:
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(1) Providethe Administratorwith written notice of intentionto
demolishorrenovate.Deliveryof thenoticeby U.S. Postal
Service,commercialdeliveryservice,or handdelivery is
acceptable.

ANSWER: The allegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

thereforeno responseis required.

30. Respondents,asownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity, failed to notify

theAdministratorof their intent to demolishor renovate,in violation of theClean

Air Act, or morespecificallytheNESHAPfor asbestosand,therefore,arein

violation of Section9.1(d)(1)oftheAct.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentswerenot ownersand/oroperatorsof a “renovationactivity”

asdefinedin theNESHAPregulations,becauseno renovationactivity occurredat

thesitebetweenMarch 25, 2003, andOctober30, 2003.

31. TheRespondents,by their actionsor inactionsasallegedherein,haveviolated

Section9.l(d)(1) of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1) (2002),and40 CFR61.145(b)

(1).

ANSWER: Denied.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsPATTISON ASSOCIATESLLC and5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequeststhat this Boardenteran orderagainstComplainantand in

favorofRespondentsand for anyotherrelief that this Boarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT IV

— 28. Complainantreassertandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphsI through

28 of CountIII asparagraphs1 through28 of this CountIV.

ANSWER: Respondentsreassertandherebyincorporatetheiranswerto paragraphs1 through

28 of CountII astheir answersto paragraphs1 through28 of Count IV.
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29. Section61.145(c)of USEPA’sNESHAPs,40 CFR61.145(c)(July1, 2002),titled

Proceduresfor asbestosemissioncontrol, provides,in pertinentpart, asfollows:

Eachowneror operatorof a demolitionor renovationactivity to whom
this paragraphapplies,accordingto paragraph(a) of this section,shall
comply with thefollowing procedures:

(1) Removeall RACM from afacility beingdemolishedor renovated
beforeany activity beginsthat would breakup, dislodge,or
similarly disturbthematerialorprecludeaccessto thematerialfor
subsequentremoval.

* * *

(3) WhenRACM is strippedfrom a facility componentwhile it
remainsin placein thefacility, adequatelywet theRACM during
thestrippingoperation.

* * *

(6) Forall RACM, including materialthat hasbeenremovedor
stripped;

(i) Adequatelywet thematerialand ensurethat it remainswet
until collectedandcontainedor treatedin preparationfor
disposalin accordancewith §61.150.

* * *

(8) Effective 1 yearafterpromulgationofthis regulation,no RACM
shall be stripped,removed,or otherwisehandledor disturbedat a
facility regulatedby this sectionunlessat leastoneonsite
representative,suchasa foremanor management-levelpersonor
otherauthorizedrepresentative,trainedin theprovisionsof this
regulationandthemeansof complyingwith them, is present.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin thisparagraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

therefore,no responseis required.

30. Respondents,asownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity, failed to remove

all RACM from afacility beingrenovatedordemolishedbeforean activity began

that would breakup, dislodge,or similarly disturbthematerialor precludeaccess

for subsequentremoval in violation of theCleanAir Act, or morespecificallythe
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NESHAPfor asbestosand,therefore,arein violation of Section9.1(d)(l) of the

Act.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentswerenot ownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity

asdefinedin theNESHAPregulationsbetweenMarch 25, 2003, andOctober30,

2003. Respondentsdid not breakup, dislodge,orsimilarly disturbanyRACM, or

precludeaccessfor subsequentRACM removal.

31. Respondents,asownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity, failed to

adequatelywet all RACM iii placebeforestrippingit from thefacility

componentsat thefacility, in violation of theCleanAir Act, or more specifically

theNESHAPfor asbestosand,therefore,are in violation of Section9.l(d)(1) of

theAct.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsdid not own or operatea renovationactivity anddid not

conduct“renovationactivity” as definedin theNESHAPfor asbestos,anddid not

removeor strip asbestos.

32. Respondents,as ownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity, failed to

adequatelywet all RACM andensurethat it remainedwet until collectedand

containedor treatedin preparationfor disposal,in violation of theCleanAir Act,

or morespecificallytheNESHAPfor asbestosand,therefore,arein violationof

Section9.l(d)(l) of theAct.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsdid not own or operatearenovationactivity anddid not

conduct“renovationactivity” asdefinedin theNESHAPfor asbestosbetween

March 25, 2003, andOctober30, 2003.

33. Respondents,as ownersand/oroperatorsof a renovationactivity, failed to have

any onsiterepresentativetrainedin theprovisionsof theasbestosNESHAP, in
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violation of theCleanAir Act, or morespecificallytheNESHAPfor asbestos

and,therefore,arein violation of Section9.l(d)(1) of theAct.

ANSWER: Denied. Respondentsdid not ownor operatea renovationactivity anddid not

conduct“renovationactivity” asdefinedin theNESHAPfor asbestosbetween

March 25, 2003,andOctober30,2003.

34, TheRespondents,by their actionsor inactionsas allegedherein,haveviolated

Section9.l(d)O)of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1) (2002),and40 CFR61.145(c)

(1), (c) (3), (c) (6), and(c)(8).

ANSWER: Denied.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsPATTISONASSOCIATESLLC and5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequeststhat this Boardenteran orderagainstComplainantandin

favorof Respondentsand for any otherrelief that this Boarddeemsjust andproper.

COUNT V

—28. Complainantreallegesandincorporateshereinby referenceparagraphs1 through

28 ofCount IV asparagraphs1 through28 ofthis Count V.

ANSWER: Respondentsreassertandherebyincorporatetheir answerto paragraphsI through

28 of Count II astheir answersto paragraphs1 through28 of CountV.

29. Section61.l50(b)(l)of USEPA’sNESHAPs,40 CFR 61.l50(b)(l) (July 1,2002),

asadoptedin Section9.1(d) oftheAct, titled Standardfor wastedisposalfor

manufacturing,fabricating,demolition, renovation,andsprayingoperations,

provides,in pertinentpart, asfollows:

Eachowneror operatorofany sourcecoveredundertheprovisionsof
§~61.144,61.145,61.146,and61.147shall comply with thefollowing
provisions:
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* * *

(b) All asbestos-containingwastematerial shall bedepositedassoon
asis practicalby thewastegeneratorat:

(1) A wastedisposalsiteoperatedin accordancewith the
provisionsof Section61.154.

ANSWER: Theallegationscontainedin this paragraphconstituteconclusionsof law and

therefore,no responseis required.

30. TheRespondentsfailed to depositregulatedasbestos-containingwastematerialas

soonaspracticalin an appropriatewastedisposalsite,in violation of theClean

Air Act, ormorespecificallytheNESHAPfor asbestosand, therefore,are in

violation of Section9.1(d)(1) of theAct.

ANSWER: Denied. BetweenMarch 25, 2003,andOctober15, 2003, Respondentsdid not

removeanyasbestosfrom 5701 Calumet,andtherefordid not generateany

regulatedasbestoscontainingmaterial duringsuchtime.

31. Respondents,by their actionsor inactionsasallegedherein,haveviolated Section

9.1(d)(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.1(d)(1) (2002),and40 CFR61.150(b)(1)

(July 1,2002).

ANSWER: Denied.

WHEREFORE,RespondentsPATTISONASSOCIATESLLC and5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequeststhat this Board enteran orderagainstComplainantandin

favor of Respondentsandfor any otherreliefthat this Boarddeemsjustandproper.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

FIRSTAFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Complainanthasfailed to statea claim on which Reliefcanbe granted.
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WHEREFORE,RespondentPATTISON ASSOCIATESLLC and5701 SOUTH

CALUMET LLC respectfullyrequestthat this BoardenterjudgmentagainstComplainantandin

favorof Respondents;further requestthat this Board grantRespondentany otherremedythat it

deemsjust andproper.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

Complainantfailed to follow propertestingproceduresand/orutilized an inappropriate

testingmethodin orderto determinewhetherasbestoswasreleasedinto theair in

violation ofstateandfederal regulations.As such,Complainantis unableto maintainits

causeof actionagainstRespondents.

Respectfullysubmitted,

PATTISONASSOCIATES,LLC and
5701 SOUTH CALUMET, LLC

By ~f~heir Attorneys

NealH. Weinfield, Esq.
Allyson L. Wilcox, Esq.
Bell, Boyd & Lloyd LLC
70 WestMadisonStreet
Suite3100
Chicago,IL 60602
312,372.1121
Firm Number:90100
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